From: Sam Tearle <Sam.Tearle@hertfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 October 2022 10:43

To: Louise Sahlke <l.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 6/2022/2284/COND

Thanks Louise! Will send the formal statutory consultee response asap.

Kind regards

Sam

From: Louise Sahlke <l.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 October 2022 19:11

To: Sam Tearle <Sam.Tearle@hertfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 6/2022/2284/COND

Hi Sam,

Is this from the agent in response to your question, is this ok?

Kind regards

Louise Sahlke BA (Hons) Msc MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer

Email: l.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk

Current working hours:

9am-4:30pm Monday and Wednesday

9am-2pm Tuesday, Thursday and Friday
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Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk

@WelHatCouncil

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

From: [

Sent: 27 October 2022 16:55
To: Louise Sahlke <l.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 6/2022/2284/COND

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when
opening attachments or clicking links **

Hi Louise

| really appreciate you monitoring the applications during your leave.

The Construction Traffic Management Plan submitted in support of condition 6 gives details which
specifically states that school pick up and drop off times will be avoided. See extract below.

1.3 Vehicle details and Quantity

We will endeavour to limit deliveries to rigid vehicles only, however there will be a requirement for
articulated lorries for certain elements during the construction phase.

All deliveries will be pre-booked & vehicle movements will be scheduled to avoid the school pick up
and drop off times. Therefore, construction delivery restrictions will be in place between 0800-0900
& 1500-1600.

Please can you confirm if this is sufficient to satisfy County Highways? If you are able to send a
copy of their response in full | am happy to liaise with them directly and copy you in.


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.welhat.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C4efbe121addc4e47a4cb08dab8c8c5d1%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdba10f6e3dd7307ea%7C0%7C0%7C638025469710398147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M6GKbUARfc85DhN1w6WEkqDuRgK0wzNJmSlLEjBEnPk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:l.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk

Thank you

Regards

Planning Assistant





